State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 17, 1999

TO: Chairman Jog Garcia

FROM: Tim Vaccat enior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: Deferral of/Item Number 38, August 17, 1999, Agenda Conference, Docket No.
990489-WS - Application by Florida Cities Water Company, holder of Certificate Nos.
027-W and 024-S in Lee County and 007-W and 003-S in Brevard County, and
Poinciana Ultilities, Inc., holder of Certificate Nos. 146-W and 103-S in Polk and
Osceola Counties, for transfer of facilities to Florida Governmental Utility Authority
and cancellation of Certificate Nos. 024-S, 007-W, 003-8, 146-W, and 103-S.

On August 17, 1999, counsel for Florida Cities Water Company (FCWC or utility) and
Poinciana Utilities, Inc. (PUI) orally requested deferral of Item Number 38, which addresses
FCWC’s and PUI’s application for transfer of facilities to Florida Governmental Utility Authority.
The utility’s application provides for transfer of all FCWC facilities in Lee County, with the

exception of its Fort Myers Beach system.

As grounds for deferral, FCWC indicates that it is in the process of arranging a sale of
ty. This sale would enable the Commission to\approve

the Fort Myers Beach system to Lee Co
cilities simultaneously, thereby promoting adminid¢rative

transfer of all FCWC Lee County
efficiency. Staff has no objecnon/t(/) FCWC’s reqzsted deferral.
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